

NASA Board Meeting

August 19th, 2024

Attendees:

Jason Price

Lindsey Peck

James Jensen

Jonathan Smith

Brittany Wolfe

Jennifer Parsons

Approval of By-Laws

- See notes
- Need volunteer for Director of Fundraising
- We can appoint until the next election
- This person would be on the same election cycle as President
- Jennifer motioned to approve by-law changes.
- Jonathan 2nd.
- Approved

Custom Jerseys

- Black is an okay option and bylaws will be updated.
- Submission approvals
 - Glitter Girls
 - Newton Lightning

Automatic paint machine.

- \$27k price tag
- Waiting to hear about grant application
- If grant is not approved, we should consider large scale fundraising effort for this

Team Pictures

- Katie would prefer to contact each coach directly to set up pictures.
- James sending Brittany a list of coaches so Brittany can contact Katie.

U9/U10 goals

- \$2400 each.
- We will need to do a fundraiser for this as well.
- Lindsey going to reach out to the city to see if there are any grants or help we could apply for with it being used in a public park.

Survey results

- Fields/goals need work
- Coaches want practice fields with lines

- Upset about bathrooms being locked & no porta potties
- Long grass
- Overall positive experience with teams and coaches

Porta Potties

- We can't afford to rent porta potties.
- Jason is looking in to options

Schedule update

- Iowa soccer has sent 1st draft. 2nd draft will be sent to club Presidents soon for final approval and publishing.

HS Teams

- HS coaches ask that our coaches focus on fundamentals.
- Looking at options for a field day or day camps.

Stack App

- Looking at options for teams
- This would have the schedules loaded.
- Jason & James going to test

List of openings on teams

- See attached

Refunds

- We need a policy.
- We will refund the parent that requested.
- Looking for a spot on another team before issuing additional refunds

Adjourn

- 8:31 PM
- Jonathan motion
- Brittany 2nd.
- Approved